Memorandum

To: Claims Committee

From: Risk Management

pate: December 4, 2025

Re: Charles Wilson v Polk County Board of County Commissioners

Claim Description: This claim arises from a motor vehicle accident on August 28, 2022, wherein
our ambulance was returning to the station and turned left into the path of vehicle being driven

by Charles Wilson.

Mr. Wilson was transported via ambulance from the accident scene. He continued treatment
for injuries to his neck, low back, and shoulder. His MRl showed herniated discs in his neck and
low back. After completing chiropractic care, facet joint injections, and radiofrequency
ablations, he ultimately underwent a discectomy in his low back. Mr. Wilson’s past medical

expenses are approximately $125,000.
This claim was set for trial beginning December 15, 2025.

Request: We are requesting $145,000.00 to settle this claim. The plaintiff and their attorney
David Henry, Esq. with Morgan & Morgan have agreed to settle this claim in exchange for a full

release.

SETTLEMENT REQUEST: $145,000.00
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